






Page 1 of 9 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
 
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING 
Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. 
The Offices of Highland Homes 
3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 101 
Lakeland, Florida 33803 
 
Board Members present at roll call: 
 

Brian Walsh   Board Member 
Rennie Heath   Board Member 
Jeffery Shenefield  Board Member 
Scott Shapiro   Board Member  (via phone) 

 
Also Present: 
 

Michelle Rigoni   Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.   
Jane Gaarlandt   PFM 
Sonali Patil   PFM   (via phone) 
Keven Plenzler   PFM   (via phone) 
Milton Andrade   Highland Homes  
Ashton Bligh   Greenberg Traurig, P.A. (via phone) 
Heather E. Wertz  Absolute Engineering (via phone) 
 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at approximately 11:00 a.m. The Board Members and staff in 
attendance are as outlined above.  
 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 
 
Ms. Gaarlandt noted that there were no public comments at this time.  
 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the 

August 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ 
Meeting  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the August 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting.  
 



Page 2 of 9 
 

 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Minutes of the August 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 
 
 
 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public hearing on Debt Assessments 

Phase 2 (Boundary Amendment 
Lands) 
a) Public Comments and Testimony 
b) Board Comments 
c)  Consideration of Resolution 

2019-15, Levying Debt Special 
Assessment 

 
Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to open the public hearing. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board opened the Public 
Hearing for Levy of Debt Assessments to Lands included per Boundary Amendment. 
 
 
Ms. Rigoni stated that the purpose of the public hearing is to allocate a fair portion of the debt 
assessments to the lands that were recently brought into the District boundaries. The District 
originally levied debt service assessments to Phase 2A securing Series 2016 Bonds. Therefore, 
about an acre of the land was added to the improvement plan by the developer. The six or so lots 
added by the recent boundary amendment benefit from the same improvements that the District 
has previously approved.  
 
Ms. Gaarlandt confirmed that the District noticed via mail and publication in accordance with Florida 
Law.  
 
Ms. Rigoni explained that this Assessment Resolution will levy the proportionate share of the Debt 
Service assessment on the benefited lots brought into the District boundaries. The District 
Engineer, at the time of the Series 2016 Bond issuance, stated that the cost estimates are 
reasonable and proper and that there are no reason to believe that the District could not carry out 
the project. Based on the project plan, an Assessment Methodology was prepared by the District’s 
Assessment Consultant. Ms. Rigoni asked Mr. Plenzler if the lands subject to the assessments 
receive special benefits from the District’s Capital Improvement Plan. Mr. Plenzler confirmed yes. 
Ms. Rigoni asked if the Special Assessments are reasonably apportioned among the lands subject 
to the Special Assessments including the annexed lots. Mr. Plenzler confirmed yes. She asked if it 
is reasonable, proper, and just to assess the costs of the Capital Improvement Program against 
the lands in the District in accordance with the Assessment Methodology including those lots that 
were recently annexed into the District boundaries. Mr. Plenzler confirmed yes. Ms. Rigoni asked 



Page 3 of 9 
 

if it is his opinion that the special benefits the lands will receive as set forth in the Final Assessment 
Roll will be equal to or be in excess of the Special Assessments thereon allocated within the 
Assessment Methodology. Mr. Plenzler confirmed yes. Ms. Rigoni asked if it is his opinion that it is 
in the best interest of the District that the Special Assessments be paid and collected in accordance 
with the Assessment Methodology and the District’s Assessment Resolutions. Mr. Plenzler 
confirmed yes.  
 
Ms. Rigoni noted for the record that the District does not have any members of the public present 
at this time and requested a motion to close the public hearing. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board closed the 
Public Hearing. 
 
 
Ms. Rigoni presented Resolution 2019-15 to the Board. The Board had no questions or comments. 
Ms. Rigoni requested a motion from the Board to approve Resolution 2019-15. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board approved Resolution 
2019-15, Levying Debt Special Assessment to Lands included per Boundary Amendment. 
 
 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amended and 

Restated Notice of Imposition of 
Special Assessments for Special 
Assessment Bonds, Series 2016 

 
Ms. Rigoni presented the Amended and Restated Notice of Imposition of Special Assessment 
Bonds, Series 2016. This notice supplements the original notice. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Amended and Restated Notice of Imposition of Special Assessments for Special Assessment 
Bonds, Series 2016 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 9 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Matters Relative to 
Assessment Area 3C, Series 2019 
Bonds 
a) Resolution 2019-17, Delegation 

Resolution 
a. Fifth Supplemental Trust 

Indenture 
b. Bond Purchase 

Agreement 
c. Preliminary Limited 

Offering Memorandum 
d. Rule 15c2-12 Certificate 
e. Continuing Disclosure 

Agreement 
 
Ms. Bligh presented Resolution 2019-17 to the Board.  
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the Board approved Resolution 
2019-17, Delegation Resolution. 
 
 

b) Presentation of Fourth 
Supplemental Engineer’s Report 
 

Ms. Wertz presented the Fourth Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Towne Park CDD Phase 3C. 
Mr. Heath asked if Riverstone Phases 3 & 4 is ready to go and permitted. Ms. Wertz responded 
that the District can go to construction but still needs to get the SCEP Permits, however, it will not 
delay the construction. Mr. Heath mentioned that until those are signed the District may not be able 
to sell Bonds. Ms. Wertz will call the Water Department and find out where they are in the process 
and see what the District can do to move it along.  
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Supplemental Engineer’s Report. 
 
 

c) Presentation of Supplemental 
Assessment Methodology 

 
Mr. Plenzler presented the Supplemental Assessment Methodology Report, Series 2019 Bonds 
(Towne Park CDD Phase 3C – Riverstone Phases 3 & 4). 
 





Page 6 of 9 
 

Ms. Rigoni explained that there were several substantial changes that came out of the 2019 
legislative session including details about the Auditor Selection Committee. This District has 
appointed the entire Board as the Committee, and the new law states that at least one Board 
Member on the Auditor Selection Committee who will serve as Chair. There are other legislative 
changes and the District needs to bring their rules to that standard.  
 
Ms. Rigoni explained other changes. The District will need to set a public hearing to formally adopt 
the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure and District staff recommended November 14, 
2019. 
 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield with all in favor, the Board approved 
Resolution 2019-18, setting a Public Hearing to Adopt Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure 
to take place on November 14, 2019 at 11:30 a.m. at the Offices of Highland Homes, 3020 S. 
Florida Avenue, Suite 101, Lakeland, Florida 3380. 
 
 
 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-19, 

Ratifying Actions of the Board relative 
to the Sale of Bonds (Assessment 
Area 3B Project) 

 
Mr. Rigoni presented resolution 2019-19. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board approved Resolution 
2019-19, Ratifying Actions of the Board relative to the Sale of Bonds (Assessment Area 3B Project) 
 
 
 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Second Amended 

and Restated Disclosure of Public 
Financing  

 
Ms. Rigoni explained that the District is required to take affirmative steps to disclose information 
regarding public financing of its infrastructure. The District already has a report that is recorded in 
the public records but this amends that and updates it to include information regarding the latest 
issuance. 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 9 
 

 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Second Amended and Restated Disclosure of Public Financing 
 
 
 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Phase 3 and 4 Bids 

for Construction Services 
 
Ms. Gaarlandt distributed a copy of Ms. Wertz recommended bid rankings.  
 
Ms. Wertz noted that the bids were opened and reviewed. There were bids from QGS, Kearney, 
and RIPA, and the apparent low bidder was QGS at $5,220,000.00, Kearney came in at 
$5,260,000.00, and RIPA came in at $6,060,000.00. The low bidder, QGS had 240 days, Kearney 
had 220 days, and RIPA has 256 days for completion. Ranking them according to price, schedule, 
financial capability, understanding of work, and experience of personnel, all three firms are 
financially capable, understand the work, and have good experience and personnel. On price QGS 
was awarded 25 points, Kearney received 23 points, and RIPA received 21 points. On schedule 
QGS received 24 points, Kearney received 25 points, and RIPA received 21 points. 
 
Ms. Wertz ranked the proposers as follows; 

1. QGS with 99 points 
2. Kearney with 98 points 
3. RIPA with 92 points. 

 
Mr. Andrade asked if the CDD will require a performance bond for this job. Ms. Wertz replied yes. 
Mr. Andrade noted that Kearney has a performance bond in their bid which is a $50,000.00 item 
and QGS does not. He asked if that is included in the apples to apples bid comparison. Ms. Wertz 
responded that she will have to confirm. Mr. Heath stated it is a lump sum contract and the CDD 
contracts require a performance payment bond so if a proposer did not line item it then they put it 
in something else or they left it out but the cost is not going to go up. 
 
Mr. Andrade asked if dewatering is included in these bids. Ms. Wertz stated that dewatering is 
included in the installation pricing. This is a lump sum bid so they cannot come back and ask for 
more money to dewater. 
 
Mr. Andrade noted that Kearney’s revised bid states in their cover letter that the ponds are being 
instigated 6 feet below normal water level and not to the max pond depth in order to reduce excess 
fill. He asked if QGS was doing the same process. Ms. Wertz responded that the original bidder 
instructions were to dig the ponds to the max and the District ended up with so much excess fill it 
would have to be placed on the future Phase 5-6 not knowing of the District would need fill for that. 
The bidder instructions changed when the District realized they did not need the fill and it would 
reduce some of the cost. Ms. Wertz went back to all three firms and got revised bids to shallow up 
the ponds to reduce the amount of excess. Mr. Andrade asked if that eliminated the temporary 



Page 8 of 9 
 

bridge. Ms. Wertz replied that it does not because the temporary bridge is needed for the Contractor 
to be able to access Phase 4 and they need to move some dirt from Phase 3 to Phase 4. Kearney 
did not include the bridge. Ms. Wertz did not think that was a good idea. QGS has it in their bid.  
 
A Board Member asked if there are payment penalties if they do not meet their days to complete. 
Mr. Heath stated that the District cannot legally enforce it. A Board member asked about the excess 
fill. Ms. Wertz clarified that they eliminated that from the bids because they did not want to 
encumber Phase 3 and Phase 4 anymore if they don’t need the fill. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board approved awarding 
the Contract to QGS per Ms. Wertz recommended rankings for Phase 3 and 4 Bids for Construction 
Services. 
 
 
Ms. Rigoni will present a temporary construction easement and construction funding agreement for 
consideration at the next Board meeting. District staff will send the Notice of Intent to Award Letters 
out today. 
 
Ms. Heath asked Ms. Rigoni to send the Contractor a notice to proceed on the start date.  
 
 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment 

Authorizations No. 112 - 117 
 
The Board reviewed Payment Authorizations Nos. 112 - 117 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board ratified 
Payment Authorizations Nos. 112 - 117 
 
 
 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials 
 
The Board reviewed the monthly financials. There was no action required by the Board. 
 
 
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
 
District Counsel –  No Report 
District Engineer –  No Report 
District Manager –  No Report 
 



Page 9 of 9 
 

 
FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 

Comments 
 
There were no Supervisor requests or audience comments. 
 
 
SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 
 
There were no other questions or comments. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjourn. 
 
 
ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the Board adjourned the 
September 12, 2019 Board of Supervisor’s Meeting for the Towne Park Community Development 
District. 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________   __________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chairman / Vice Chairman 





















































































































1 
 

CONSTRUCTION FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND  
EWELL INVESTMENT, LLC (RIVERSTONE PHASES 3 AND 4) 

 
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 10th day of October 

2019, by and between:  
 
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
located in City of Lakeland, Florida (hereinafter "District"), and 
 
EWELL INVESTMENT, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, with a mailing 
address of 2300 N. Scenic Highway, Lake Wales, Florida 33898, and the owner of 
certain undeveloped lands within the District (hereinafter "Developer"). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the District was established by an ordinance adopted by the City Commission 

of City of Lakeland, Florida, for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or 
maintaining certain infrastructure; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner and/or developer of certain undeveloped lands 
located within the boundaries of the District known as Riverstone Phases 3 and 4 (hereinafter the 
"Development") upon which the District's improvements have been or will be made; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy 
such taxes, special assessments, fees, and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the 
District's activities and services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District is anticipated to be without sufficient funds available to provide 
for the construction of anticipated master improvements and facilities within the Development, 
which are described in Composite Exhibit A including construction and any design, engineering, 
legal, or other construction, professional, or administrative costs (collectively, the 
“Improvements”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to induce the District to proceed at this time with the construction of 
the necessary or desired improvements, the Developer desires to provide the funds necessary to 
enable the District to proceed with such improvements if and when the District exhausts the funds 
on deposit in the construction account; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District anticipates accessing the public bond market in the future to 
obtain financing for the construction of the Improvements as described in Composite Exhibit A, 
and the parties agree that, in the event that bonds are issued, the funds provided under this 
Agreement will be reimbursable from those bonds. 
 



2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 

incorporated herein and form a material part of this Agreement. 
 

2. FUNDING.  Developer agrees to make available to the District such monies as are 
necessary to enable the District to proceed with the design, engineering, and construction of the 
Improvements.  Developer will make such funds available on a monthly basis, within fifteen (15) 
days of a written request by the District.  The funds shall be placed in the District's construction 
account with such depository as determined by the District. 
 

3. REPAYMENT.  The parties agree that the funds provided by Developer pursuant to 
this Agreement will be properly reimbursable from proceeds of the District's issuance of tax-
exempt bonds.  Within forty-five (45) days of receipt from time to time of sufficient funds by the 
District for the financing of some or all of the Improvements, the District shall reimburse 
Developer until full reimbursement is made or until all funds generated by the anticipated 
financing are exhausted, exclusive of interest, for the funds advanced under Section 2 above; 
provided, however, that in the event bond counsel engaged in connection with the District’s 
issuance of bonds providing such financing determines that any such monies advanced or expenses 
incurred are not properly reimbursable for any reason, including, but not  limited  to federal tax 
restrictions imposed on tax-exempt financing, the District shall not be obligated to reimburse such 
monies advanced or expenses incurred.  If the District does not or cannot issue bonds to provide 
the funds for the Improvements within five (5) years of the date of this Agreement, and, thus does 
not reimburse the Developer for the funds advanced, then the parties agree that such funds shall 
be deemed paid in lieu of taxes, fees, or assessments which might be levied or imposed by the 
District. 
 

4. DEFAULT.  A default by either party to this Agreement shall entitle the other to all 
remedies available at law or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual 
damages, injunctive relief and/or specific performance, but shall exclude, in any event, 
consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages. 
 

5. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either party is required to 
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party 
shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and 
costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 

6. AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall constitute the final and complete expression 
of the agreement between the parties relating to the specific subject matter of this Agreement. 
 

7. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties 
hereto. 
 



3 
 

8. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by 
the appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all of the 
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 
 

9. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, 
or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 
 

A. If to District:  Towne Park Community Development District 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, Florida 32817 
Attn:  District Manager 

 
With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn:  District Counsel 

 
B. If to Developer: Ewell Investment, LLC 

2300 N. Scenic Highway 
Lake Wales, Florida 33898 
Attn:  John D. Alexander 

 
With a copy to: Straughn & Turner P.A. 

255 Magnolia Avenue, S.W. 
Winter Haven, Florida 33883 
Attn:  Richard Straughn 

 
Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon actual 

delivery at the address set forth herein.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) 
or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time for giving 
Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice 
period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the parties may deliver Notice on behalf of the party he/she represents.  Any party or 
other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees 
of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) 
days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 

10. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
formal parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or 
for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement expressed 
or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than 
the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any 
provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 



4 
 

conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 
 

11. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to become 
due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 
 

12. CONTROLLING LAW.  This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall 
be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 
 

13. EFFECTIVE DATE.  The Agreement shall be effective after execution by all parties 
hereto and shall remain in effect unless terminated by any of the parties hereto. 
 

14. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Developer understands and agrees that all documents of any 
kind provided to the District or to District staff in connection with the work contemplated under 
this Agreement are public records and are treated as such in accordance with Florida law and the 
District's Record Retention Schedule. 

 
15. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts 

which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
 
 

[Signatures on next page] 
  



5 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement to be effective the day and 
year first written above. 
 
ATTEST:  TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Vice/Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
WITNESS:  EWELL INVESTMENT, LLC 
 
 

 
              
Print Name:       John D. Alexander, Manager 
 
 
 
 
Comp. Exhibit A: Master Engineer’s Report, dated November 2014, as amended by the 

Fourth Supplemental Engineer’s Report Phase 3C (Assessment Area 3C), 
dated September 2019 

 







Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Agreement between the District and VGlobalTech 
for Website Audit Services 



























 

 13 

 
  



 

 14 

 
  











 

 19 

 
















































	Agenda 10-10-19
	Minutes 9-12-19
	Matters Relative to Phase 3C(Assessment Area 3C), Series 2019 Bonds
	Fourth Supplemental Engineer’s Report
	Amendment to the Amended and Restated Master Assessment Methodology, Series 2019 Bonds (Phase 3C - Riverstone Phases 3&4
	Resolution 2020-01
	Resolution 2020-02
	Resolution 2020-03

	Temporary Construction and Access EasementAgreement
	Construction Funding Agreement
	Stewart & Associates Proposal/Agreement forSodding and Irrigation Installation Services andMaterials
	Agreement between the District and VGlobalTechfor Website Audit Services
	Payment Authorization Nos. 118 – 119
	Monthly Financials
	ADP2469.tmp
	1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.
	2. Temporary Construction Easement.  Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey to Grantee a temporary, non-exclusive easement on, upon, over, under, across and through the Easement Area for access, ingress, egress and to allow Grantee to com...
	3. Term of Easement.  Upon the earlier of (i) the completion of all Improvements and the acceptance of such by the District’s Board of Supervisors, or (ii) recordation of a release of the Easement in the Public Records of Polk County, Florida, then th...
	4. Insurance and Indemnity.  Grantee and/or any contractors performing work for Grantee on the Easement Area, shall at all times maintain general public liability insurance to afford protection against any and all claims for personal injury, death or ...
	5. Obligations of Grantor and Grantee. The Parties acknowledge and agree that any rights granted hereunder shall be exercised by the Parties only in accordance and compliance with any and all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, permits an...
	6. Beneficiaries of Easement Rights.  The Easement set forth in this Agreement shall be for the sole benefit and use of Grantee, its successors and assigns, and Grantee’s agents, employees, consultants, representatives, contractors and providers of em...
	7. Amendments and Waivers.  This Agreement may not be terminated or amended, modified, altered, or changed in any respect whatsoever, except by a further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties and recorded in the Public Records of Polk Coun...
	8. Notices.  Any notices which may be permitted or required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given (i) three (3) days after depositing with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, (ii) one day after deposi...
	9. Use of Easement Area.  It is acknowledged and agreed that the Easement granted under this Agreement is not an exclusive easement and that Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the Easement Area in any manner not inconsistent with the easeme...
	10. Liens.  Grantee shall not permit (and shall promptly satisfy or bond) any construction, mechanic’s lien or encumbrance against the Easement Area in connection with the exercise of rights hereunder.
	11. Effective Date.  The Effective Date of the Agreement shall be the last day that this Agreement is signed by either Party.
	12. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the Parties with respect to the matters set forth herein and no other agreement, oral or written, not set forth herein, nor any course of dealings of the Parties, shall be deemed ...

	ADPB0CD.tmp
	1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.
	2. Temporary Construction Easement.  Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey to Grantee a temporary, non-exclusive easement on, upon, over, under, across and through the Easement Area for access, ingress, egress and to allow Grantee to com...
	3. Term of Easement.  Upon the earlier of (i) the completion of all Improvements and the acceptance of such by the District’s Board of Supervisors, or (ii) recordation of a release of the Easement in the Public Records of Polk County, Florida, then th...
	4. Insurance and Indemnity.  Grantee and/or any contractors performing work for Grantee on the Easement Area, shall at all times maintain general public liability insurance to afford protection against any and all claims for personal injury, death or ...
	5. Obligations of Grantor and Grantee. The Parties acknowledge and agree that any rights granted hereunder shall be exercised by the Parties only in accordance and compliance with any and all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, permits an...
	6. Beneficiaries of Easement Rights.  The Easement set forth in this Agreement shall be for the sole benefit and use of Grantee, its successors and assigns, and Grantee’s agents, employees, consultants, representatives, contractors and providers of em...
	7. Amendments and Waivers.  This Agreement may not be terminated or amended, modified, altered, or changed in any respect whatsoever, except by a further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties and recorded in the Public Records of Polk Coun...
	8. Notices.  Any notices which may be permitted or required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given (i) three (3) days after depositing with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, (ii) one day after deposi...
	9. Use of Easement Area.  It is acknowledged and agreed that the Easement granted under this Agreement is not an exclusive easement and that Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the Easement Area in any manner not inconsistent with the easeme...
	10. Liens.  Grantee shall not permit (and shall promptly satisfy or bond) any construction, mechanic’s lien or encumbrance against the Easement Area in connection with the exercise of rights hereunder.
	11. Effective Date.  The Effective Date of the Agreement shall be the last day that this Agreement is signed by either Party.
	12. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the Parties with respect to the matters set forth herein and no other agreement, oral or written, not set forth herein, nor any course of dealings of the Parties, shall be deemed ...

	ADP57BF.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP10A1.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP72F7.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPD211.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP1873.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP5A6F.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP23CB.tmp
	DESCRIPTION OF Assessment Area 3C Project




